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UNITED STATES
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D C. 20555

October 17, 1979

MEMORANDUM FOR: Mitchell Rogovin
Director, NRC/TMI Special Inquiry Group

FROM: David Evans
Task Group 1
SUBJECT: Contract with Allan Schultz

Dick DeYoung informed me today that you have approved our proposal
of contracting with Allan Schultz, P.E., to assist us in analyzing
data in the commercial operation area. To assist your office in
the mechanics of letting this contract, I have provided the
information below. If additional information is necessary, I

can be reached at 492-8947. In the meantime,l plan to contact Mr.
Schuitz and establish a first meeting date.

Allan J. Schultz

Consulting Engineer

440 Park Avenue South

New York, N.Y. 10016

(212)-686-6374

Quoted fees: $75/hour or $500/day plus expenses

(We expect to consult with Mr. Schultz for approximately

two days.)
Dund) 2~

David J. Evahs

cc: R.L. Vandenberg
W. Parler
D. DeYoung
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